
State of Florida 

 
 

DATE: August 29, 2016 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Kelley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 140220-WU – Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk 
County by Sunrise Utilities, LLC. 
 

 
 
 Attached please find a copy of a correspondence from the Office of Public 
Counsel to Commission Staff and Polk County Health Department regarding utility 
personnel qualification concern.  Please file the attached document in the documents 
tab of the above-referenced docket file.  
 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.  Should you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
KFC 
 
 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 29, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 07098-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
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From: Roth, Danielle
To: Kelley Corbari
Cc: Reis, Roland
Subject: FW: Sunrise
Date: Monday, August 29, 2016 1:44:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good Afternoon Kelley and Roland:
 
Denise Vandiver saw this post on Facebook and we thought it might be a good idea to send to both
of you. If you read the top post by William Scott you will see that it appears that Mr. Scott is
changing the chlorine level for the Utility. We don’t believe Mr. Scott is a utility operator and we
don’t think it seems like sound practice to adjust the chlorine level based on whether the customers
think the water is “good” or “bad.”
 
Sincerely,
 
Danielle M. Roth
Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel
111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL  32399-1400
(850) 488-9330
 
 
 

From: Vandiver, Denise 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 1:34 PM
To: Roth, Danielle <ROTH.DANIELLE@leg.state.fl.us>
Subject: Sunrise
 
Here is a copy of the post
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mailto:Roland.Reis@flhealth.gov
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Denise N. Vandiver
Office of Public Counsel
111 West Madison Street
Pepper Building, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
Phone: 850-717-0330
 




